. WTHT

RADIO 13 I"c_ & 1300 Kc LOUIS ADELMAN

President and General Manager
HAZLETON, PENNSYLVANIA
TELEPHONE GL 5-7441

Julg 22, 1962

Dear Stan;

Sorry to be late in answering your request for verificatiam
of reception report. Belng busy putting the station on the afir last
October resulfed in the misplacement of quite a bit of mail and I
imagine some of it is stlll lost.

From your letter I gather you received us at that time
when we were checking out the audio equipment, making field in-
tenslty measurements, and perhaps frequency checks. I hope that you
will take these into account for the delay.

As to the titles of the muslc we were playing at the time
you received us I cannot verify them as to title. I do know that all
we did was play music and announce station call sign and FCC permit
number every fifteen minutes. This of course you have indicated on ®
the letter you sent.

WTHT is on an assigned frequency of 1300 kes. at a power
of 1000 watts. All equipment is Collins and is as followes. The
.+ transmitter is a Collins 20V2 feeding a Collins phaser into two
- two hundred foot towers spaced approximately 400 ft. apart and fed
60 degrees out of phase giving a directional pattern as indicated
on the inclosed coverage map. The audio in turn is fed from a
Collins control console having 14 inphts. We have three Rek=0o=kut
turn tables, two spotmasters, and a tape deck in addlition to the
remote lines etc..,

We began broadcasting on October 25, 1961 so you got
us before programming., Should there be any other information I will
send it to mou on request, and I might add, more prompt.

ery truly yours,
ol (W 26
Paul Wensko

Chief Englneer
WTHT



